Eoetze, Phillip, EMNRD

I AR IR ]
From: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 8:17 AM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] FW: SALT DRAW 28 SWD
Phillip:

SWD- 1637 designates our injection interval 14147-15800’ and we encountered the top of the Devonian at
14,090°. Please made this adjustment to the revised permit. Thanks.

Tim Harrington
Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
3620 Old Bullard Road
PO Box 7698

Tyler, TX 75701

W-903-561-2900 (Ext 7647)
C—-832-217-6852
tharrington@mewbourne.com

From: Tim Harrington

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 1:49 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>
Subject: SALT DRAW 28 SWD

Hi Phillip:

We have reached TD (15000’) on our Salt Draw 28 SWD and we plan to move the rig off and run tubing with a large
pulling unit within the next week. My company has applied to upsize the tubing string to 7” x 5.5” in February and
applied to extend the permit in May 2019. Below are some updated comments / questions:

1. The top of the Devonian came in around 14090’ and we plan to run logs in the next 24 hours to confirm the
actual formation top. Our permitted top of the Devonian is 14147’ therefore our permit will require an
injection interval depth modification. | will email you the Devonian log top when obtained.

2. Are we going to be required to obtain a static BHP prior to the start of injection?

3. We are currently planning on running a 5 %" (Production) x 5” (liner) tubing string in the well. Can we get
verbal approval to do this?

Please get back with me if you have any questions. Thanks.

Tim Harrington
Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
3620 OId Bullard Road
PO Box 7698

Tyler, TX 75701



W-903-561-2900 (Ext 7647)
C-832-217-6852
tharrington@mewbourne.com




Goetze, Phillie, EMNRD

From: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 7:19 AM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: SALT DRAW 28 SWD - APPLICATION TO INCREASE TUBING SIZE
Hi Phillip:

I’'m sorry that I missed your call Friday afternoon. Yes. Mewbourne would be agreeable to 5” tubing in the
liner. Thanks.

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 4:38 PM

To: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>

Subject: RE: SALT DRAW 28 SWD - APPLICATION TO INCREASE TUBING SIZE

Mr. Harrington:

Per our conversation this morning, would Mewbourne be aggreeable to 5-inch tubing for the sidetracked liner instead of
the of the 5.5-inch tubing proposed in the application? Please consider and provide a response. Thank you. PRG

Phillip Goetze, PG

Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division, NM EMNRD
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505
Direct: 505.476.3466
E-mail: phillip.goetze @ state.nm.us

From: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 7:49 AM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] SALT DRAW 28 SWD - RETURN RECEIPT - APPLICATION TO INCREASE TUBING SIZE

Mr. Goetze:

Attached is documentation that COG Operating received a copy of our notification that we were applying to run a larger
tubing string in our proposed Salt Draw 28 Federal #1 SWD. Piease get back with me if you have any additional
guestions. Thanks.

Tim Harrington
Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
3620 Old Bullard Road
PO Box 7698

Tyler, TX 75701

W-903-561-2900 (Ext 7647)
C-832-217-6852



tharrington@mewbourne.com




Goetze, Phillie, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Phillip:

Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>
Monday, July 8, 2019 12:49 PM

Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

[EXT] SALT DRAW 28 SWD

We have reached TD (15000’) on our Salt Draw 28 SWD and we plan to move the rig off and run tubing with a large

pulling unit within the next week.

My company has applied to upsize the tubing string to 7” x 5.5” in February and

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

W- 903-561-2900 (Ext 7647)
C—-832-217-6852
tharrington@mewbourne.com



Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

IR _ R
From: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 9:22 AM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] MOC SALT DRAW 28 SWD - PERMIT EXTENSION & TUBING UPGRADE APPROVAL

Hi Phillip:

I am checking on the status of the above noted approvals. We have built our location and we are scheduled to MIRU in
the next week. Thanks.

Tim Harrington
Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
3620 Old Bullard Road
PO Box 7698

Tyler, TX 75701

W- 903-561-2900 (Ext 7647)
C—-832-217-6852
tharrington@mewbourne.com



A%
MEWBOURNE
OIL COMPANY

May 20, 2019

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Attn: Mr. Phillip Goetze

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

SUBJECT: Request for Second Permit Extension of SWD -1637
Salt Draw 28 Federal SWD #1
APIl: 42-015-26142
1980’ FNL, 660’ FEL, Unit H
Sec 28, Twp 24S, Rge 28E
Eddy County, NM

Dear Mr. Goetze:

The purpose of this letter is to request a six (6) month permit extension to SWD-1637 that is scheduled
to expire on 8/05/2019. Mewbourne Oil Company has contracted a drilling rig for early June to re-
enter this temporarily abandoned wellbore, deepen the wellbore and complete as an open-hole
Devonian SWD. An extension is required as a precaution if we are unable to commence produced
water injection before the SWD permit expiration date.

On February 12, 2019, Mewbourne mailed the OCD a letter requesting a modification to SWD-1637, to
allow for the utilization of a 7” x 5.5” injection string. Attachments to this document included:

Copy of approved BLM Sundry Notice to mill a window and deepen to the Devonian
Updated C-108

Updated well schematic

1-mile Area of Review Well List

Expanded Notification List (notification sent to one new operator)
Devonian-Silurian SWD Map

Devonian-Silurian SWD Map with Faults and Earthquakes

Statement Regarding Seismicity and Well Spacing

Map of Carlsbad Water Management System

Plugging Risk Assessment

P.O. Box 7698 « Tyler, Texas 75711
3620 Old Bullard Road * Tyler, Texas 75701



May 20, 2019
Page -2-

Approval of this request is still pending.

I have recently completed a re-review of wells and operators within the 1-mile Area of Review (AOR).

Wells within 1 Mile AOR

Attached is an updated tabulation of wells within the one-mile area of review (AOR). Three new
horizontal locations have been permitted and are listed at the bottom of the spreadsheet. No wells
within the one-mile AOR penetrate the proposed disposal interval.

Operators within 1 Mile AOR

There have been no operator changes since my February 2019 review.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding our request.

Very truly yours,

vl
N v
Tim Harrington

Reservoir Engineer
tharrington@mewbourne.com
903-534-7647

MEWBOURNE OIL COMPANY
P.0. Box 7698 ¢ Tyler, Texas 75711
3620 0ld Bullard Road e Tyler, Texas 75701
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A%
MEWBOURNE
OIL COMPANY

February 12,2019

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Engineering Bureau

Attn: Mr. Phillip Goetze

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Salt Draw 28 SWD #1 (SWD-1637)
Request for Increase in Tubing Size
Section 28, Township 24 South, Range 28 East
1980° FNL & 660’ FEL
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Goetze:

Mewbourne Oil Company is requesting permission to modify SWD-1637 to allow us to utilize a 7 x 5.5
injection string in the subject well.  This SWD well is scheduled to be spud in 2019 and will become an
important part of our Carlsbad Water Management System (CWMS) that was been upgraded to
accommodate the transportation of produced water for the fracture stimulation of 150+ future new drills in
the area. Mewbourne stimulated 34 new completions utilizing “treated on the fly” produced water off the
system in 2018, averaging twenty-six percent produced water usage. Produced water usage for fracture
stimulation has increased to over 60% in early 2019. Our new estimated average injection volume will be
15,000 Bwpd. The larger diameter tubing is necessary to handle volumes as high as 35,000 Bwpd during
periods when produced water re-use operations are suspended, when multiple new well stimulation
flowbacks are occurring or when existing commercial interruptible SWD outlets are restricted. There are
also two Delaware SWD wells connected to the CWMS, the San Lorenzo SWD #1 and the Delaware Ranch
SWD #1, and they are utilized only on an emergency basis, as exhibited by their average 2018 disposal rate
of 127 Bwpd and 113 Bwpd respectively.

At your request, we have extended the area of review from one half mile to one mile and have sent
notification to one new operator. A return receipt will be forwarded to you later in the week.

A BLM Sundry Notice 3160-5 was approved on August 9, 2018 to obtain permission to sidetrack the
existing wellbore (copy attached) and run 4 %" tubing. A new BLM Sundry Notice will be submitted for
approval of the new proposed tubing diameters and a copy will be forwarded to you and the Artesia OCD
Field Office.

Attached are the following:

e Copy of approved BLM Sundry Notice to mill a window and deepen to the Devonian
e Updated C-108

P.O. Box 7698 » Tyler, Texas 75711
3620 Old Bullard Road * Tyler, Texas 75701



February 12,2019
Page -2-

Updated well schematic

1 mile Area of Review Well List (no wells penetrate the proposed disposal interval)
Expanded Notification List (notifications sent to one new operator)
Devonian-Silurian SWD Map

Devonian-Silurian SWD Map with Faults and Earthquakes

Statement Regarding Seismicity and Well Spacing

Map of Carlsbad Water Management System

Plugging Risk Assessment

Should you have any questions or require any further information, please contact us at (903) 534-7647.
Sincerely yours,

MEWBOURNE OIL COMPANY

T3 RA

Tim Harrington
Reservoir Engineer
tharrington@mewbourne.com

MEWBOURNE OIL COMPANY
P.0. Box 7698 e Tyler, Texas 75711
3620 01d Bullard Road « Tyler, Texas 75701



Form 3160-5
2018 UNITED STATES FORM APPROVED
(fuoe 2013 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR e oy 3 2018
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT W .
Do SUNDRYMNOHCE’S AND REP‘g%T;% OhtIOWELLS NMNM36875
not use this form for proposals rlll or to re-enteran - - -
abandoned well. Use form 3160-3 (APD) for such proposals. 6. If Indian, Allottce or Tribe Name
SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE - Other instructions on page 2 7. 1fUnt or £A/Agreemaeat, Nagoe and/or ”‘;’ /
1. Typeof Well T Well Name and No. 773 .
@ Oil Well [J Gas Well [J Otber Mukiple—See Attached
7. Name of Operator Comact: JACKIE LATHAN 5. APT Well No. W
MEWBOURNE OIL COMPANY E-Mail: jlathan@mewboume.com Multiple--See Attached
3a. Address 3b. Phone No. (include area code) 10. Field and Pool or Explomatory Area
P O BOX 5270 Ph: 575-393-5905 ~St
HOBBS, NM 88241 Degonipn-SoD F6lo¢
4. Location of Well (Footage, Sec., T, R, M., or Survey Description) : 11. County or Parish, State
Multiple-See Attached EDDY COUNTY, NM

12. CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX(ES) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT, OR OTHER DATA

TYPE OF SUBMISSION TYPE OF ACTION
@ Notice of Intent 0O Acidize ® Decpen O Production (Start/Resume) O Water Shut-Off
DO Alter Casing O Hydraulic Fracturing O Reclamation 0O Well Integrity
O Subsequent Report O Casing Repair O New Construction O Recomplete ) Other
O Final Abandonment Notice O Change Plans O Plug and Abandon O Temporarily Abandon
O Convert to Injection O Plug Back O Water Disposal

13. Describe Proposed or Completed Operation: Clearly state all pertinent details, including estimated starting date of any proposed work and approximate dusation thereof.
If the proposal is to deepen directionally or recomplete horizontally, give subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths of all pevtinent markers and zones.
Attach the Bond under which the work will be performed or provide the Bond No. on file with BLM/BIA. Required subsequent reports must be filed within 30 days
following completion of the involved operations. If the operation results in a multiple completion or recompletion in a new interval, a Form 3160-4 must be filed once
testing has been completed. Final Abandonment Notices must be filed only after all requirements, including reclamation, have been completed and the operator has

determined that the site is ready for final inspection. ‘ éuaam 900”14 3'5.,‘

Mewboume Oil Company requests approval to make the following changes: MM dz y ,‘% ?és .Zﬂﬁ
m raw - 3 . NS-(b° -

1) Shenge vame o S D 20 Federl WO K1 . e davimisiun.  SEE ATTACHED FOR

3) Set & cmt 7 5/8" liner from 8000'-14,175'". CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

Please see attachments containing C-102, plug-back procedure, proposed wellbore diagram, and casing
and cement information.

Please contact Andy Taylor with any questions. 57 Cari(s)bad F ieid Office .
Ae%p&i for nZ'd'o} NJM‘(.){:D CD Artes‘%M OIL CONSERVATION

AR A DISTRICT

4. | hereby cenify that the foregoing is true and correct.
Electronic Submission #428184 veri the BLM Well Information System _ AUG 10 2018
For MEWBOURNE OIL COMPANY, sent to the Carisbad
Committed to AFMSS for processing by PRIECILLA PEREZ on 07/26/2018 (1BPP2276SE)

Name (Printed/Typed) ANDREW TAYLOR Tide ENGINEER RECEIVED

Signature (Electronic Submission) Date  07/20/2018
THIS SPACE FOR FEDERAL OR STATE OFFICE USE

Approved By ZOTASTEVENS __ _ _ _ _ _ o - — - i Date 08/09/2018

Conditions of approval, if any, are attached. Approval of this notice does not warmant or
centify that the applicant holds legal or :zuiuble title to those rights in the subject lease
which would entitle the applicant to conduct operations thereon.

Tithe [8 U.S.C. Section 1001 and Title 43 U.S.C. Section 1212, make it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully 1o make 10 any department or agency of the United
States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

(Instructions on page 2)
** BLM REVISED ** BLM REVISED ** BLM REVISED ™ BLM REVISED ™ BLM REVISED *

puf F-23-/¢



Additional data for EC transaction #428184 that would not fit on the form

Wolla/Facilities, continued

Agresment Leass Weil/Fac Name, Number APl Number Location
INM36975 NMNM36975 SALT DRAW 28 FEDERAL 1 30-015-26142-00-S1  Sec 28 T24S R28E SENE 1980FNL 880FEL
NMNM36975 NMNM368975 SALT DRAW 28 FEDERAL 1 30-015-26142-00-S2  Sec 28 T24S R28E SENE 1980FNL 860FEL



Wleywbusirne Uil Comip ity

COMPLETION PROCEDURE

Submitted By: Andy Taylor

wall Name: Salt Draw 28 Fed SWD #1

Location: 1980° FNL & 660" FEL
Section 28, T24S, R28E
Eddy County. New Mexico

Date: July 17. 2018

Csg Set: 9800 Liner Set @: 13.450'
PBTD: _8442' Perforations: _8594' — 12.668' (Bone Spring
Liner Top: 9313 Atoka, Morrow)

Csg Size: (9 5/8” 43.5# N80 & 53.5# P110)
Liner Size: S 'A" 23# N80 & P110

I
Procedure:;

1) Clean off location.

2) MIRU drlg rig.

3) NU BOPE.

4) TIH wiwhipstock & set @ 8400'

S) TOOH & pick up bit.

6) TIH & mill window in 9 5/8" ¢sg.

7) TOOH & exchange BHA.

8) Drill 8 %" hole to top of Devonian @ 14,175".

9) Run 7 5/8" 39# P-110 LTC liner from 8000' to 14,175".
10) TIH w/6 1/8" BHA & drill to 15,500

11) TOOH & LD DP

12) Run 4 4" 12.75#% P110 injection tbg. Set pkr @ 14105
13) ND BOPE & NU WH.

14) RDMO drlg rig.

Pawi tvw - . Page 1 of 1
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SALT DRAW 28 FEDERAL SWD #1
Additional Details

VI.  There are no wells penetrating the disposal formation within the 1 mile radius area of
review.

VII. 1. Proposed average rate of 15,000 bwpd and maximum rate of 35,000 bwpd.
2. Closed system.

3. Proposed average injection pressure is unknown and the maximum injection pressure
is approximately 2835 psi (0.2 psi/ft x 14,175 ft).

4. Injection fluid will be formation water from the Mewbourne Oil Company operated
wells currently producing or planned in the area. Representative water samples from the
Wolfcamp and Avalon Shale formations are attached.

5. We will be injecting into the Devonian formation. Devonian formation water is known
to be compatible with the formation water of the Avalon, Bone Spring and Wolfcamp.
No Devonian water analysis are available within the immediate area. The following data
is the closest produced water analysis that is available on the USGS

IDUSGS IDORIG 1DD8 SOURCE LATITUDE LONGITUDE API COUNTY HELD WELLNAME TOWNRANGE
" 35292 "30000310 USGSBREIT Pan American Petroleum Corporation 32.183 -103.7766 '30015108530000 Eddy  Poker Lake South Poker Lake Unit #36 S24 E 31 28
DATESAMPLE METHOD FORMATION DEPTHUPPER DEPTHLOWER G SPARAV RESIS RESIST PH TDSUSGS TS
1967-04-06 Sepsrator Devonian 16578 16660 1.086 1.086 0.067 77 6.6 120326 120326

VIII. 1. The proposed injection interval is within the Devonian formation which is a porous
dolomitic limestone from 17240 to 15,620°.

2. The underground fresh water aquifers (unnamed) are present at shallow depths <150°.
There are no known fresh water intervals underlying the injecting formation.

IX.  The proposed stimulation is an open-hole acid treatment of 30000 gallons of 15% HCL.

IX.  No logs are currently on file with the Division. A gamma-ray / neutron log will be run
from TD to surface upon the drilling and completion of proposed well.

X. There are no water wells on file with the State Engineers Office within in the area of
interest. A fresh water sample caught in Section 26, 248, 28E is attached.

XI.  Mewbourne Oil Company has examined geologic and engineering data and has found

that there is no evidence of faulting between the proposed disposal zone and any
underground sources of drinking water. A signed affidavit is attached.

XII. See attached Proof of Notice
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Revised Listing (2/11/2019) of Notified Persons 1 Mile AOR

Salt Draw 28 Federal SWD #1 Application
1980° FNL & 660° FEL
Section 28, T24S, R28E, Eddy County, NM

Surface Owner

Pecos Valley Artesian Conservation Division
P.O. Box 1346

Roswell, NM 88202

Mineral Owner

Bureau of Land Management

620 East Greene Street

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

Offsetting Operators Notified Previously

Marathon Oil Permian LLC
5555 San Felipe St.
Houston, TX 77056

Occidental Permian LTD
5 Greenway Plaza
Houston, TX 77046

OXY USA WTP Limited Partnership
5 Greenway Plaza

Houston, TX 77046

Additional Offset Operator Notification

COG Operating LLC
600 W lllinois Ave
Midland, TX 79701









































